

Sayler Park Village Council Minutes February 6, 2023

Call to order 7:30pm at the Sayler Park CRC

Pledge of Allegiance

President, Treasurer, Secretary, 21 members in attendance.

Approval of December Minutes were deferred until next meeting

Guest speaker

- a. Police Report-Officer Hicks Crime continues to be low on Sayler Park. The department has been focused on quality of life for the neighborhood. Throughout the city, 1700 cars have been towed to the impound lot. For problems with abandoned cars use the Fix-it cincy app now renamed Cincy 311 to report. Cincinnati Police has just graduated 31 cadets, 12 of which will be assigned to District 3.
- b. Michael Maloney-Urban Appalachian Community great discussion on the hopes and dreams for Sayler Park. He is working with new Councilman Seth Walsh to bring improvements to the three river neighborhoods. He suggested Sayler Park consider a Community Development Corporation with Sedamsville and Riverside.
- c. Joy Rosebrook-Sayler Park School, 325 students, 57% in enrichment, freshen up grounds at SP school
- d. Dan-CRC, Craft Vendor Fair 2/11, Valentine Dance \$2 for kids 2/17. Aquatics looking for lifeguards for pool.
- e. Ellen Gerard-LSDMC, No December meeting. Meeting second week of February.
- f. Casey Tishinger-Library Free Covid test at Drive Thru, homework help M-T

Treasurer's Report

- a. 2023 Dues-can now be paid, amount is your choice.
- b. Treasurer report provided on back of agenda.

Secretary's Report - No Report

Communication's Report - No Report

Vice President's Report - No Report

President's Report

- a. Beautification Leadership Position looking for volunteer.
- b. Mayor Lunch February 16 at Buddha Barn.
- c. MSD, under way, no private property affected
- d. Community Development Committee needed

Standing Committees

- Safety-Lori Dierig-Active future meeting to be scheduled, saylerparksafety@gmail.com
- b. Beautification- No report.
- c. Business District- Holly Maloney, Ellen Gerard the Business committee met and unanimously voted to pursue a blanket liquor license. They will keep us updated as this opportunity progresses.
- d. Sayler Park learns-Kerri Hopkins co-star partnership to provide day care and enrichment programs continue to be led by Kerri

Old Business

- a. Buzzi Concrete Co. Leo Yakutis-currently changing filters 2x per year, required 4x per year, moving blowers away from the community, a chain was added to the entrance to deter late night cleaning of trucks.
- b. CVG-Leo Yakutis-Reports provided quarterly going forward. Noise study postponed, 90-day notice provided for any runway repair, Summer 2023 -45 days of revision/repair.
- c. NSP-discussion and vote to be continued until the next meeting. We are waiting for costs and Park approval for a seasonal sail cover for the stage in Nelson Sayler Park

There was a motion that passed to contract with the city to maintain 10-12 flowerpots. City Contract-\$200 per pot/yr. We provide soil. This item was voted for and passed with a majority vote.

New Business

a. Urban Agricultural Grant-Jen Langdon - Jen Langdon applied for and received an Urban Agricultural Grant for \$1200. These funds will be used to replace 5 container gardens at Paper Street. The awarded grant will go through the Village Council.

Meeting Adjourned - 9:00